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December 19th 2007

Mr. D. Crowder

Elite Electronic Engineering Inc
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove
Illinois 60515-1082

United States of America

Dear Daniel,
Subject: TCB C2PC Services on a Mobile Transceiver (CASTBBB1B )
The purpose of this C2PC exercise is twofold

1. To Change, Incorrectly reported Emission designators
e From 4K80F2D to 6K60F2D (NB FFSK)
e From 8K40F2D to 9K60F2D (WB FFSK)
e From 12K6F1D to 12K7F1D (WB THSD)

2. Obtain Part 80 Subpart E with ‘Report and Order FCCO7-87" Section 23, pursuant to Rule Part 80 Section
80.123(d).
Our client wishes to use Tait High Speed Data only with Part 80. Can you please mark the Grant accordingly.

Will you please add grant Notes category EF to the Grant of Approval.
Enclosed are the hard copy documents required to initiate the process.

e CSF-20-01 Certification Agreement
e CSF-20-10 Anti Drug Abuse Certification
o Confidentiality Statement

I will upload the files that will be required by the FCC, to you. Our finance staff will fax you a purchase order
number. Upon completion, please invoice us for this work, we will pay by Telegraphic Transfer.

Yours sincerely,

— CXes.

Des Fox
Compliance Co ordinator
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